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RESPONSE TO IE BULLETIN 81-02

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

In response to your letter of April 9,1981, transmitting IE
Bulletin 81-02, Carolina Power & Light Company submits the following responsa
for H. B. Robinstn Steam Electric Plant.

A thorough review has determined that there are no gate type valvec
of this manufacture in use, or maintained as apares at the Robinson Plant.

The manpower expended for this review and for the required report
preparation was approximately eleven hours.
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We trust that this satisfies the requirements of IE Bulletin 81-02.

Yours very truly,

<

,
.

B. Furr.

Vice President
Nuclear Operations

SHC/bwb
cc: Mr. Victor Stello, Jr.

B. J. Furr, having been first duly sworn, did depose and
say that the information contained herein is true and correct to his

| own personal knowledge or based upon information and belief.
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My Commission expires:
' Notary (Seal)
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